
  
 
 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

 
Board of Trustees 
Joyce Dalessandro 

Kristin Gibson 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Melisse Mossy 
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

 
Superintendent 

Robert A. Haley, Ed.D. 

 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-related modifications, or accommodations, 
including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of the District’s Governing Board, please contact the Office of 
the Superintendent. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation 
and accessibility to this meeting. Upon request, the District shall also make available this agenda and all other public records associated with the 
meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability. 

Canyon Crest Academy • Carmel Valley MS • Diegueño MS • Earl Warren MS • La Costa Canyon HS  
Oak Crest MS • Pacific Trails MS • San Dieguito HS Academy • Sunset HS • Torrey Pines HS 

 Special Meeting Agenda, 10/14/20 
Page 1 of 2 

 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2020 
 AT 2:00 PM 

Public participation will be remote and  
live-stream will be available @ www.sduhsd.net.  

Earl Warren Middle School 
155 Stevens Avenue 

Solana Beach, CA 
   
 
This meeting will be held in accordance with Executive Orders N-29-20 and N-33-20, and the County of 
San Diego Health and Human Services Order of the Health Officer and Emergency Regulations issued 
on April 10, 2020. A copy of each order is available online at www.sduhsd.net and posted at 710 Encinitas 
Boulevard, Encinitas, CA. The meeting will be live-streamed and video recorded. The public live-stream 
link will be posted online at www.sduhsd.net prior to the start of the meeting. Members of the Board of 
Trustees will be permitted to participate virtually/telephonically.  
 
Public comments for special meetings are restricted to action items on the agenda before the Board of 
Trustees for consideration. Members of the public who wish to address the Board of Trustees may do so 
by submitting a request using this form. This form will be available beginning at 6:30 p.m., October 12, 
2020, and will close at 6:30 p.m. on October 13, 2020. 
 
Public comment will be limited to two (2) minutes per speaker and a total of 20 minutes per item. If there 
are more than 10 requests for an item, there will be a random selection of 10 speakers made prior to the 
meeting on October 14, 2020 that will be recorded.  
 
Speakers will be notified of selection in the afternoon prior to the start of the meeting. Written comments 
will be limited to 350 words (2,100 characters) or less. Comments will be shared with all trustees and 
posted online with the agenda for the public to see. Additional information and supporting documents that 
may be provided to the Board of Trustees prior to the start of the meeting, if provided, will be posted on 
the website at www.sduhsd.net. 

 
AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
a. WELCOME 
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
c. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

BOARD SERVICES ITEMS 
2. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH CALIFORNIA SCHOOL 

EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (CSEA), CHAPTER #241 – public comment, if any 

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
1 of 34

http://www.sduhsd.net/about/dept-superintendent.htm
http://www.sduhsd.net/about/dept-superintendent.htm
http://www.sduhsd.net/
http://www.sduhsd.net/
http://www.sduhsd.net/
https://forms.gle/DXZiD4uJQRMcqjMW9


        

Special Meeting Agenda, 10/14/20 
Page 2 of 2 

3. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF SIDE LETTER OF AGREEMENT WITH SAN DIEGUITO FACULTY 
ASSOCIATION – public comment, if any 

4. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION REGARDING THE REOPENING OF SCHOOLS 
CONSISTENT WITH THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH ORDER FOR THE 2020-2021 ACADEMIC 
YEAR – public comment, if any  

5. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 

MEETING PROTOCOL 

The members of the San Dieguito Union High School District Board of Trustees are locally elected officials, 
serve four-year terms of office, and are responsible for the schools’ educational programs, in grades seven 
through twelve. The Board is a policy-making body whose actions are guided by the District’s vision, 
mission, and goals. Administration of the District is delegated to a professional administrative staff led by 
the Superintendent. Board Members are required to conduct the programs of the schools in accordance 
with the Constitution of the State of California, the California Education Code, and other laws relating to 
schools enacted by the Legislature, in addition to policies and procedures adopted by the Board of 
Trustees. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Please see public comment process noted above.) 
Members of the public are entitled to comment on action items listed on the agenda for Board consideration 
or deliberation. At the discretion of the Board President, members of the public are entitled to speak on 
agenda items either immediately after the item is called or following background information provided 
related to the item. Members of the public are entitled to comment on an agenda item only once at any 
meeting. Although the Board President may seek additional information, participation in debate on any 
item before the Board shall be limited to the Board and staff. The Board President shall determine the 
order of speakers, when the Board President calls a member of the public to the podium they are asked, 
but not required, to provide their names prior to making comments.  

PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS 
In compliance with Government Code 54957.5, agenda-related documents that have been distributed to 
the Board less than 72 hours prior to the Board Meeting will be available for review on the district website, 
www.sduhsd.net. 

CLOSED SESSION 
The Board may meet in Closed Session to consider qualified matters of litigation, employee negotiations, 
student discipline, employee grievances, personnel qualifications, and/or real estate negotiations which 
are timely.  
 
 

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
2 of 34

http://www.sduhsd.net/


 
San Dieguito Union High School District 

 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
DATE OF REPORT:  October 2, 2020 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: October 14, 2020 
 
PREPARED BY:   Cindy Frazee 
     Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Robert A. Haley, Ed.D. 

Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF 

UNDERSTANDING WITH CALIFORNIA 
SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION 
(CSEA), CHAPTER #241 

 
************************************************************************************** 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
This Memorandum of Understanding was developed to address the impacts and effects 
of resumed District operations under post-COVID 19 conditions for classified employees.  
The parties reached a tentative agreement on September 9, 2020. The District has 
submitted the AB 1200 to the San Diego County Office of Education. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board approve the Memorandum of Understanding with 
California School Employees Association (CSEA), Chapter #241, as shown in the 
attached supplement. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 
N/A 
 
Attachments: Memorandum of Understanding – Return Impacts and Effects on the 

CSEA Bargaining Unit 
 AB 1200, Disclosure of Bargaining Agreement 
 

ITEM 2

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
3 of 34



  SDUHSD TO CSEA 

  Date: 9/09/2020 

   

1 
 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT TOCALIFORNIA SCHOOL 

EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION AND ITS SAN DIEGUITO CHAPTER 241  

REGARDING RETURN IMPACTS AND EFFECTS ON THE CSEA BARGAINING 

UNIT 

 

This memorandum is agreed between San Dieguito Union High School District and the 

California School Employees Association and its San Dieguito Chapter 241 (together “CSEA”) 

concerning the impacts and effects of resumed District operations under post-COVID 19 

conditions.   

 

The District and CSEA recognize the importance of maintaining safe facilities and operations, 

for the benefit of the students and communities served by the District and its teachers and staff. 

We recognize the importance of prudent measures to prevent District employees, students, their 

families, or other people using District facilities from being exposed to or infected with 

coronavirus. Care should be taken to identify potential exposure and prevent the spread of the 

disease. We agree that continuity of District operations should be maintained, and provisions 

should be made for District employees who are impacted by the epidemic. 

 

To these ends, the District and CSEA agree as follows: 

 

1. Safety: The District shall follow CDC, CDE, CDPH and local health authority 

regulations and recommendations for school reopening and reclosure. In the interest of 

student, staff and community safety, where conflict in recommendation occurs, the 

County Public Health Department regulation will be followed.  

 

The District will conduct all staff meetings, professional development training and 

education, and other activities involving staff with physical distancing measures in place, 

or virtually, where physical distancing is a challenge.  

 

The District and CSEA will continue to communicate with each other regarding any new 

guidelines from OSHA, Cal/OSHA, or local health authorities and shall negotiate the 

effects of implementing those guidelines. The District shall provide ongoing health and 

safety training as health authority regulations and guidance changes.   

 

Personal Protective Equipment: The District shall provide sufficient protective 

equipment to comply with CDPH guidance for students and staff appropriate for each 

classification or duty. All staff will be required to wear a face covering in accordance 

with current CDPH guidelines, unless they fall under the CDPH exemptions. Any 

employees who fall under the exemptions must notify Human Resources immediately, 

and an accommodations meeting will be held. 

If a unit member arrives at a site to work and there is not sufficient PPE the site will 

attempt to secure PPE from another location.  The unit member will not be required to 

work with students or interact with the public until the PPE is acquired.  If the site is not 

ITEM 2

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
4 of 34



  SDUHSD TO CSEA 

  Date: 9/09/2020 

   

2 
 

successful in acquiring sufficient PPE for the day, the unit members without PPE will be 

sent home for the day. Unit members sent home due to lack of PPE will not be docked 

any pay.   

Every attempt will be made to provide N95 masks to unit members caring for individuals 

who get sick at the worksite with COVID-19 related symptoms. Unit members likely to 

be most relevant are Health Technicians.  

 

Reporting Unsafe Conditions:  Upon becoming aware of unsafe conditions, an 

employee shall be responsible for submitting written recommendations to the District 

regarding the maintenance of safe working conditions; facilities and equipment; repairs 

and modifications; and other practices designed to ensure District compliance with 

applicable standards of the California Occupational Safety and Health Act, Workers’ 

Compensation and the provisions of the District fire and liability insurance programs.  

The District shall evaluate each of these recommendations.   

 

The District will identify points of contact for reporting unsafe conditions.     

   

2. Screening and Contact Tracing: The District agrees to encourage “Passive Screening” 

of staff prior to leaving to attend their shift: 

○ Encouraging staff to self-screen before leaving for work (check temperature to 

ensure temperatures below 100 degrees Fahrenheit, check for symptoms outlined 

by public health officials) and to stay home if they have symptoms consistent with 

COVID-19 or if they have had close contact with a person diagnosed with 

COVID-19. 

 

Bargaining unit members shall not be required to respond to screening questionnaire 

questions that are not based on CDC recognized symptoms. Information obtained during 

temperature checks and questionnaires shall be kept confidential.  

 

Should employees have to wait in long lines to be screened prior to their shift, the 

respective site will make an effort to increase the number of screening stations to reduce 

the wait time.  Health Technicians will be assigned to assist with Symptom Screenings 

and take temperatures of staff.  If additional staff is needed to assist with Symptom 

Screening, including taking temperature it should first be offered to bargaining unit 

members on a voluntary basis. If there are no volunteers, then site administration will 

assign bargaining unit members to assist.  Participating bargaining unit members shall be 

trained in screening technique prior to screening. 

 

Upon notification that an employee or student has been infected with COVID-19, the 

district shall initiate contact tracing in conjugation with local health officials. The District 

shall notify bargaining unit employees who have been exposed to COVID-19 at work and 

will also notify CSEA of bargaining unit member exposure. 

 

ITEM 2

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
5 of 34



  SDUHSD TO CSEA 

  Date: 9/09/2020 

   

3 
 

CSEA agrees to cooperate with the District in any necessary public health actions, such 

as contact tracing of infected individuals.  

 

 

3. Distance Learning and Working Remotely from Home: CSEA bargaining-unit 

employees shall suffer no loss of pay or benefits as a result of District implementation of 

distance learning programs. The District will keep CSEA informed of any changes to its 

operations due to distance education.  

 

At the District’s discretion, during the school closure, unit members whose 

responsibilities can be completed at home may work remotely to complete those 

assignments.  

 

CSEA bargaining-unit members not required to remain at work shall be “on call” and 

subject to direction by the District during their normal scheduled workday. As such, 

bargaining-unit employees who are working remotely can be required to report to work at 

a District site periodically and in such situations, the employee will be notified by the end 

of their normal work day prior to the day they are required to report.    

 

While CSEA bargaining-unit employees are expected to be working and available during 

their normal designated working hours, no CSEA bargaining-unit employee will be 

expected to answer every phone call or email received. However, CSEA bargaining-unit 

employees are expected to return messages received within a reasonable amount of time.  

Should the bargaining unit member be contacted by a District Supervisor they are 

expected to respond within 60 minutes. 

 

The District agrees that District Administrators/Managers/Supervisors shall not contact 

CSEA bargaining-unit employees outside of their normal designated working hours and 

requests an immediate response and action. If a District 

Administrators/Managers/Supervisors does contact a CSEA bargaining-unit employee 

outside of their normal designated working hours and requests an immediate response 

and action that shall be considered as “Call-Back” per the current Collective Bargaining 

Agreement and the CSEA bargaining-unit employee will be compensated appropriately. 

 

 

Work From Home Requests: Bargaining unit members may submit a “Work from 

Home Request” Form to Human Resources. If they wish to work exclusively from home. 

The following conditions must be met prior to granting the employee’s request:  

 

1. Employees must submit the “Work from Home Request” Form 

2. Reliable internet, at an employee’s residence is required and must be maintained 

by the employee making the work from home request 

3. Employees can be required to report to work based on the needs of the District. 

 

 

ITEM 2

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
6 of 34



SDUHSD TO CSEA 

Date: 9/09/2020 

4 

After consultation with the employee’s immediate supervisor or site principal, Human 

Resources will retain sole authority to approve, deny, revoke, or modify unit members’ 

requests to work from home.  

Once there is a change in the public health orders that allows for on campus instruction, 

staff must be prepared to return to their regular work location on district property. The 

District reserves the right to take away the work from home agreement if they fail to 

fulfill the expectations of their assignment. SDUHSD is not responsible for reimbursing 

employees for any costs associated with off site working. Employees who do not have 

sufficient resources to satisfactorily perform their work offsite will perform work at their 

work site.  

CSEA bargaining unit members who are working from home shall take the lunch and rest 

periods as provided in the collective bargaining agreement. 

4. Accommodations and Leave: The District acknowledges that the interactive process

may be required to make work safe for employees with health conditions that heighten

the risk of severe outcomes with COVID-19. The District agrees to protect and support

staff who are at higher risk for severe illness or who cannot safely distance from

household contacts at higher risk by providing reasonable accommodations including but

not limited to:

○ Providing additional or enhanced personal protective equipment (PPE);

○ Placing physical barriers to separate the vulnerable employee from coworkers or

the public;

○ Eliminating, reducing, or substituting less critical, non-essential job functions that

create more risk of exposure;

○ Moving the employee workstations.

○ Negotiated change in classification

HR 6201: The District will adhere to all federal and state leave regulations, including 

those designated under the Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA), also 

known as HR 6201. The parties recognize that such leave as provided by HR 6201 shall 

be available to all district employees in the appropriate circumstances, and shall, if 

requested and eligible, be drawn prior to any other forms of paid or unpaid leave 

available to employees. 

5. Job Duties & Work Hours: The District and CSEA acknowledge that California

Education Code §45101(a) and requires that all classified positions have set duties. 

However, due to the current unforeseen and unprecedented nature for the current 
conditions CSEA and the District recognize that some CSEA bargaining unit positions 
may be asked to perform duties not currently contained within their current job 
description and shall therefore be provided additional training as needed. Employees will 
not be asked to perform any duties for which they are not qualified.

ITEM 2

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
7 of 34



SDUHSD TO CSEA 

Date: 9/09/2020 

5 

The District and CSEA agree this is a temporary solution to a current need and shall not 

be considered a waiver of CSEA’s rights to negotiate the transfer of duties as required by 

law. This also shall not be considered precedent setting for either party.  

The parties acknowledge that California Education Code §45110 requires out of class 

compensation. Unit members who work out of classification performing duties of higher 

classification shall be paid at the out of class rate in accordance with Article 9 of the 

CSEA Chapter 241 collective bargaining agreement. 

6. Grievance Procedure: Disagreements arising from the enforcement of this agreement

shall be referred to the grievance procedure outlined in the parties’ collective bargaining

agreement insofar as that procedure provides for final and binding arbitration by a neutral

arbitrator

7. Compliance with further governmental orders: The parties recognize that the COVID-

19 epidemic is evolving and so is governmental response.  The parties will comply with

further state or federal legislation or orders as they affect the terms and conditions of

employment of bargaining unit employees, and will bargain as needed over the effects of

such further directives.

8. Duration of Agreement: This MOU is a temporary agreement to address the

extraordinary circumstances created by the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic. It

does not create any precedents nor establish the status quo for future bargaining

purposes. This MOU shall remain in effect until either the end of the day on June 30,

2021, or the lifting of the statewide State of Emergency declared on March 4, 2020 in

response to the coronavirus outbreak, whichever comes first.

Dated: By: 

       For District 

Dated: By: 

Dated: By: 

       For California School Employees Association 

09/17/2020

ITEM 2

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
8 of 34



  SDUHSD TO CSEA 

  Date: 9/09/2020 

   

6 
 

 

Appendix: Potential Additional Duties 

Classified 

Position 

In Person 

Expectations 

Hours/Days 

Virtual Learning 

Hybrid 

Expectations  

Potential Additional Duties Assigned 

Administrative 

Assistant I,II, 

III, IV 

Regular Hours same 

assigned 

Symptom Screening 

Monitor Isolation Room  

Assistance with office cleaning 

Enforcement of safety precautions 

Distribution of instruction items 

Secretary / 

Receptionist 

Regular Hours same 

assigned 

Symptom Screening 

Monitor Isolation Room  

Assistance with office cleaning 

Distribution of instruction items 

Remote or in person support of students in Virtual Learning 

Health Techs Regular Hours 

(subject to change) 

same 

assigned  

Symptom Screening 

Monitor Isolation Room  

Distribution of instruction items 

Enforcement of safety precautions 

Custodial 

Workers 

Regular Hours same 

assigned 

COVID-19 compliant cleaning procedures 

(ie. sanitization, check-off list, etc) 

Enforcement of safety precautions 

Instructional 

Assistants 

Regular Hours 

(subject to change) 

same 

assigned 

Symptom Screening 

Monitor Isolation Room  

Supervision of students in ingress/egress 

Remote or in person support of students in Virtual Learning 

Distribution of instruction and/or food service items 

Assistance with classroom cleaning 

Enforcement of safety precautions 

Vocational 

Developers 

Regular Hours 

(subject to change) 

same 

assigned 

Symptom Screening 

Monitor Isolation Room  

ITEM 2

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
9 of 34



  SDUHSD TO CSEA 

  Date: 9/09/2020 

   

7 
 

Supervision of students in ingress/egress 

Remote or in person support of students in Virtual Learning 

Distribution of instruction and/or food service items 

Assistance with classroom cleaning 

Enforcement of safety precautions 

Campus 

Supervisors 

Regular Hours same 

assigned 

Symptom Screening 

Monitor Isolation Room  

Supervision of students in ingress/egress 

Distribution of instruction and/or food service items 

Enforcement of safety precautions 

Nutrition 

Service 

Workers 

Regular Hours 

(subject to change) 

same 

assigned 

Symptom Screening 

Monitor Isolation Room  

Assistance with cleaning 

Enforcement of safety precautions 

Bus Drivers Regular Hours 

(subject to change) 

same 

assigned 

Symptom Screening 

Monitor Isolation Room  

Supervision of students in ingress/egress 

Distribution of instruction and/or food service items 

COVID-19 compliant cleaning procedures 

(ie. sanitization, check-off list, etc) 

Enforcement of safety precautions 

Grounds work (Volunteer) 

Maintenance (Volunteer) 

District Office 

Staff 

Regular Hours same 

assigned 

Symptom Screening 

Monitor Isolation Room  

Assistance with cleaning 

Enforcement of safety precautions 

Learning 

Commons 

Technicians 

Regular Hours 

(subject to change)  

same 

assigned 

Additional Technology Support  

Symptom Screening 

Monitor Isolation Room  

Supervision of students in ingress/egress 

ITEM 2

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
10 of 34



  SDUHSD TO CSEA 

  Date: 9/09/2020 

   

8 
 

Support of students in Distance Learning 

Assistance with cleaning 

Enforcement of safety precautions 

 

 

ITEM 2

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
11 of 34



ITEM 2

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
12 of 34



ITEM 2

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
13 of 34



ITEM 2

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
14 of 34



ITEM 2

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
15 of 34



ITEM 2

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
16 of 34



San Dieguito Union High School District 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

TO:  BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DATE OF REPORT: October 6, 2020 

BOARD MEETING DATE: October 14, 2020 

PREPARED BY:  Cindy Frazee 
Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF SIDE LETTER WITH SAN 
DIEGUITO FACULTY ASSOCIATION 

************************************************************************************** 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

This Side Letter was developed to address the impacts and effects of resumed District 
operations under post-COVID 19 conditions for certificated employees.  The parties 
reached a tentative agreement on October 5, 2020.  The District has submitted the 
AB1200 to the San Diego County Office of Education. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board approve the Side Letter with the San Dieguito Faculty 
Association, as shown in the attached supplement.   

FUNDING SOURCE: 

N/A 

Attachment: SDFA Side Letter – Regarding COVID-19 Virus and Opening 
Schools for 2020-21 School Year 
AB 1200, Disclosure of Bargaining Agreement  

ITEM 3

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
17 of 34



ITEM 3

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
18 of 34



ITEM 3

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
19 of 34



ITEM 3

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
20 of 34



ITEM 3

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
21 of 34



ITEM 3

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
22 of 34



ITEM 3

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
23 of 34



ITEM 3

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
24 of 34



ITEM 3

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
25 of 34



ITEM 3

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
26 of 34



ITEM 3

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
27 of 34



ITEM 3

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
28 of 34



ITEM 3

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
29 of 34



ITEM 3

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
30 of 34



ITEM 3

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
31 of 34



San Dieguito Union High School District 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

TO:  BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DATE OF REPORT: October 12, 2020  

BOARD MEETING DATE: October 14, 2020 

PREPARED & 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent 

SUBJECT: CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION
REGARDING THE REOPENING OF SCHOOLS CONSISTENT
WITH THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH ORDER FOR
THE 2020-21 ACADEMIC YEAR 

******************************************************************************** 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1. Staff will present to the Board of Trustees an update on the implementation of prior Board
action and the continued planning for the 2020-21 academic year, to include expanding
options for additional in-person instruction.

2. The Board of Trustees will consider action on the Resolution Regarding the Reopening of
Schools Consistent with the San Diego County Public Health Order for the 2020-21
Academic Year

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt the resolution regarding the reopening of 
schools consistent with the San Diego County Public Health Order for the 2020-21 academic 
year, as shown in the attached supplement. 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

N/A  

ITEM 4

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
32 of 34



 1 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT  
 

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE REOPENING OF SCHOOLS CONSISTENT WITH 
THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH ORDER 

FOR THE 2020-2021 ACADEMIC YEAR  
 

 
On motion of Member __________________, seconded by Member __________________, the 
following resolution is adopted:  
 
 WHEREAS, Education Code Section 43502 provides that local educational agencies 
shall offer in-person instruction, and may offer distance learning for the 2020-2021 academic 
year;   

 
WHEREAS, the Governing Board recognizes the importance of providing both in-person 

and distance learning educational opportunities due to the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) public 
health emergency;  
 

WHEREAS, on July 30 and September 17, 2020, the Governing Board approved 
continuing in the Distance Learning Model, while also providing in-person instructional 
opportunities for District students, prioritizing special education students, English language 
learners, high-risk students, students with inadequate learning environments, and then all other 
students; 
 

WHEREAS, the San Diego County Public Health Order currently implements guidance 
issued by the California Department of Public Health for the safe reopening of schools; 
 

WHEREAS, the Governing Board recognizes that the health and safety of students and 
staff is the District’s highest priority and the Governing Board is committed to ensuring that all 
of the District’s in-person instructional opportunities are consistent with the San Diego County 
Public Health Order, guidance issued by the California Department of Public Health, and 
Education Code Section 43500, et seq.;   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, ORDERED and DECLARED as follows:  
 

A. In anticipation of implementing additional in-person instructional opportunities for 
District students, and in order to allow staff members the opportunity to become 
familiar with the District’s health and safety protocols prior to all students returning 
to school, all staff members who have not already commenced physically reporting to 
work shall do so beginning October 29, 2020.  
  

B. Consistent with the California Department of Public Health’s Industry Guidance for 
Schools and School Based Programs, Section 6, “Implementing Distancing Inside and 
Outside the Classroom,” the District will make efforts to minimize teacher and staff 
movement, as practicable, but students who return for in-person instruction may 
follow individualized schedules and are not required to remain in stable cohorts. The 

ITEM 4

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
33 of 34



 2 

District will also make efforts to provide physical distancing between all classroom 
workspaces and between all educator and student workspaces, as feasible and 
practicable. In-classroom instruction shall provide for a minimum of six feet of 
physical distance between the teacher work station and student desks, and a minimum 
of one meter of physical distance between student desks. 

 
C. The District’s in-person instructional opportunities shall be consistent with the San 

Diego County Public Health Order.   
 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the San Dieguito Union High School 
District of San Diego, California, this 14th day of October, 2020, by the following vote:  
 
 
AYES: 
 
NOES: 
 
ABSTAIN: 
 
ABSENT:  
 
 

________________________________ 
Beth Hergesheimer 
President, Board of Trustees 
San Dieguito Union High School District  

 

ITEM 4

Special Board Mtg Agenda Packet, 10-14-20
34 of 34


	SPECIAL BOARD MEETING / October 14, 2020
	MEETING PROTOCOL
	PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS (1)
	BOARD SERVICES (2-4)
	2, MOU w/CSEA, Chapter 241
	CSEA MOU
	CSEA AB 1200, Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement

	3, Side Letter of Agreement w/SDFA
	SDFA Side Letter of Agreement
	SDFA AB 1200, Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement

	4, Resolution re: Reopening of Schools Consistent w/SD Cty Public Health Order for 20-21 Academic Year
	Resolution Regarding the Reopening of Schools for the 2020-2021 Academic Year


	ADJOURNMENT (5)



